January 28th, 1930, . -

Se e 11GLll, Xsq.,
610 “Jest Luval Street,
Jacksonville, 7lorida.

Dear pleGill:

Thanks very nueh for your
letter of Junuamr 23rd, and copy of the
brief.

1 nve onrefullyr gone over the brief
and think it 1s pwell., ‘e arpgued our teacher's
anlary coge In the Tederal Court in laryland
but the court ing not rendered s deeision ns
yet.

Please leep ne ndvised as to the oase
in rlorids snd let ne know ahead of time the
approxinate date of argunent so that I oan
arrange to ba there,

Very truly yours,

Thurgond Marshall
Asgistant Special Counsel
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